From: PLATZER-SCHNEIDER, Ursula [mailto:Ursula.Platzer@bmlfuw.gv.at]
Sent: 02 February 2017 12:27

To: Wylfa Newydd

Subject: AW: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station

Dear Hanna

Thank you for the clarification!
Kind regards

Ursula

Von: Wylfa Newydd [mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 02. Februar 2017 12:08
An: PLATZER-SCHNEIDER, Ursula; Wylfa Newydd
Cc: PETEK, Waltraud

Betreff: RE: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station

Dear Ursula
Thank you for your quick response.

Please note that letter ref ENO10007-000819 was sent to you in error and the
correct letter for you was EN010007-000823; therefore please disregard
ENO10007-000819. Again, apologies if this has caused confusion.

Kind regards
Hannah

From: PLATZER-SCHNEIDER, Ursula [mailto:Ursula.Platzer@bmlfuw.gv.at]
Sent: 02 February 2017 10:08

To: Wylfa Newydd

Cc: PETEK, Waltraud

Subject: AW: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station

Dear Ms Pratt,

thank you for your e-mails. We confirm the receipt of your letters with Ref. Nr. EN010007-000819
and EN010007-000823, both of 1 February 2017.

We are looking forward to receive the application.

In Austria the EIA procedures including transboundary matters are carried out by the federal
provinces (Lander). The EIA authorities are responsible for providing the documents to the public.
The comments received by the EIA authorities will be sent to the AT Espoo point of contact which
will pass on the comments to the examining authority respectively the authority named by UK.

Please be aware that in addition to the consultation period additional time for organisational issues
regarding the implementation of the public participation (sending the application to the EIA
authorities in AT, organisation of public announcements in newspapers by the EIA authorities,
collecting and sending comments) is required.


mailto:Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Ursula.Platzer@bmlfuw.gv.at

Thank you and kind regards

Ursula

URSULA PLATZER-SCHNEIDER

FEDERAL MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE,
FORESTRY, ENVIRONMENT AND
WATER MANAGEMENT

Division 1/1, IPPC and Environmental Assessment
Espoo Point of Contact

Stubenbastei 5, 1010 Vienna

T +43 171100 612115
ursula.platzer@bmlfuw.gv.at

bmlfuw.gv.at

MINISTERIUM
FUR EIN
LEBENSWERTES
OSTERREICH
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